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INVITATION TO TENDER :
SUPPLIER QUESTIONNAIRE
for the provision of

Evaluation Services

(of Young Manchester #iwill Fund)

Contract Period: October 2018 – September 2020

ITT return date/deadline: 10am on Friday 31 August 2018
	NOTES FOR TENDERERS

· Please complete all white boxes in the Questionnaire below.

· The questions in this Questionnaire are specific to this Tender exercise and therefore are all applicable: if you answer “N/A” or leave any white boxes blank, you will receive zero marks for that question and/or your submission may be rejected.




	1 
	SUPPLIER DETAILS & ECONOMIC STANDING

	1.1 
	Name of the company 
	

	1.2 
	Contact name for enquiries about this ITT:
	

	1.3 
	Job Title:
	

	1.4 
	Company Address:
Post Code:
	

	1.5 
	Telephone number for enquiries about this ITT:
	

	1.6 
	E-mail address for enquiries about this ITT:
	

	1.7
	Is your company an SME as defined by the Companies Act, 2006?

[i.e. less than 250 employees and a turnover under £12.9m]
	Yes/No

	1.8
	Is your company a VCSE?

[i.e. Voluntary, Community, or Social Enterprise organisation]
	Yes/No




	2      COMPLIANCE WITH LEGISLATION & BUSINESS POLICIES  

	2.1   HEALTH & SAFETY

	1
	Please self-certify that your organisation has a Health and Safety Policy that complies with current legislative requirements.
	Yes / No

	2
	Has your organisation or any of its Directors or Executive Officers been in receipt of enforcement/remedial orders in relation to the Health and Safety Executive (or equivalent body) in the last 5 years?
If your answer to this question is “Yes”, please provide details in a separate Appendix of any enforcement/ remedial orders served and give details of any remedial action or changes to procedures you have made as a result. 

WCHG will exclude bidder(s) that have been in receipt of enforcement/remedial action orders unless the bidder(s) can demonstrate to WCHG’ satisfaction that appropriate remedial action has been taken to prevent future occurrences or breaches. 
	Yes / No

	2.2   EQUALITY, DIVERSITY & HUMAN RIGHTS

	1
	Do you have a policy as an employer that sets out your commitment to both comply with Equality law and to actively promote equality of opportunity?   
	Yes / No

	2
	Do you have a process in place to train staff in how to deal with the general public (or clients) whilst working, especially in situations where their actions and comments could very easily be misinterpreted?  
	Yes / No

	3
	Please confirm that you comply with the provisions of the Modern Slavery Act 2015, and that YM can be provided with a copy of your company policy/statement on request?

‘Not applicable’ can only be selected where your turnover is less than £36m

If you have answered “Not applicable”, YM will require you to comply regardless of your turnover if you are successful in this tender: please indicate whether you agree to this requirement.

	Yes / No /

Not applicable
Yes / No



	2.3   SOCIAL VALUE 

	1
	Does your company have a Sustainability or Environmental Management Policy?
	Yes / No

	2
	Should your bid be successful, how will your organisation improve the lives of people living in Manchester?

Your answer can include any work you will be delivering during the contract period.

(max. 500 words) 
	

	3
	Are you an accredited Living Wage Employer? (A voluntary commitment endorsed by the Living Wage Foundation)
	Yes – we’re accredited by the Living Wage Foundation

No – but all directly employed staff are paid at least the real Living Wage 
No – but we’re working towards becoming an accredited Living Wage Employer and have a plan in place to demonstrate this (N.B. If you are awarded work as a result of this tender and have selected this response, this commitment will be included in your contract)
No – no progress made towards being an accredited Living Wage Employer

	2.4
	FINANCIAL & ECONOMIC STANDING - please provide one of the following to demonstrate your financial standing:
(a)
A copy of the audited accounts for the most recent two years

(b)
A statement of the turnover, profit & loss account, current liabilities and assets, and cash flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation


(c)
A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position


(d)
Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status)


	Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

	2.5
	INSURANCE

The requirements for this Contract are:

· Employer’s Liability Insurance = £10,000,000

· Public Liability Insurance = £10,000,000

· Professional Indemnity Insurance = £5,000,000

Please confirm that you have the cover detailed above.

If ‘No’, please confirm that you will put the required cover in place if successful in this tender.
	Yes/No

Yes/No


	3
	TECHNICAL and PROFESSIONAL ABILITY

	3.1
	DELIVERY METHODOLOGY - Please describe how you would implement and deliver the required Service to YM. 
(max. 1,200 words)

	

	3.2
	TEAM EXPERIENCE – Please list the individuals who will be working on this project with a brief overview of their relevant experience  

(max. 150 words per person)


	

	3.3
	SUB-CONTRACTORS – Please list any other organisations that will form part of your team in delivering this contract, briefly outlining their experience

(max. 200 words per organisation)


	

	3.4
	PROJECT PLAN – Please provide a project plan outlining delivery milestones, timescales, risks and risk mitigation 


	


	4
	REFERENCES

	
	Please provide details of two case studies, preferably from the VCSE sector or any public sector body (contracted during the last three years) that are relevant to YM’s requirement. 

	
	
	Reference 1
	Reference 2

	
	Customer Organisation: 
	
	

	
	Customer contact name, position held, phone number and email address:
	
	

	
	Date contract awarded/started:
	
	

	
	Date contract completed/ends:
	
	

	
	Brief description of what the contract covers
	
	

	
	Contract value (an estimate or range of values is acceptable, but if no value is provided the score will be reduced accordingly).
	
	


	5  PRICING SCHEDULE

· Please complete the white boxes below, showing the prices you are offering.

· Please note: all prices/costs in this Table must be exclusive of VAT.


	Item
	Oct 18 –Sept 19 
	Oct 19 – Sept 20

	
	£
	£

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	TOTAL COST:
	£
	£


Note: Please list each individual, their approximate hours and cost on a new line.  
	6               FORM OF TENDER


	
	DECLARATION – I/We declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted in this ITT are correct. I understand that this ITT submission may be rejected if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or satisfactorily, or if I provide false/misleading information;

ANTI-COLLUSION STATEMENT - I/We agree and/or certify that this offer is made in good faith and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the offer by or under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person;
CONFLICT OF INTEREST - I/We confirm that there is no conflict of interest^ between our company and YM
^Where there is any indication that a conflict of interest exists or may arise, then it shall be the responsibility of the Tenderer to inform YM, detailing the conflict in writing as an attachment to this tender. YM will be the final arbiter in cases of potential conflicts of interest.  Failure to notify YM of any potential conflict of interest will invalidate any verbal or written agreement.

A Conflict of interest is where a person who is involved in the procurement has or may be perceived to have a personal interest in ensuring that a particular supplier is successful.  Actual and potential conflicts of interest must be declared by a person involved in a tender process.

	2 
	FORM COMPLETED BY

	
	Name:
	

	
	Position (Job Title):
	

	
	Date:
	

	
	Telephone number:
	

	
	Email address:
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